
Representative Sara Rasmussen 
Alaska State Legislature District 22 

Toll Free: (866) 465-3892  Rep.Sara.Rasmussen@akleg.gov 
 
SESSION ADDRESS: INTERIM ADDRESS: 
Alaska State Capitol 1500 W. Benson Blvd 
Juneau, AK 99801 Anchorage, AK 99503 
Phone: (907) 465-3892  Phone: (907) 269-0234 

 
 
 

 

February 10, 2022  32-LS0669\B 

 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Senator Mike Shower, Chair 
  Senate State Affairs Committee  
   

FROM: Representative Sara Rasmussen 

 

DATE: February 10, 2022 

 

RE:   HB 157 – APOC; REPORT REFERENDA/RECALL CONTRIBUTOR  

I respectfully request Senate State Affairs Committee schedule House Bill 157 for a hearing at your 
earliest convenience. We appreciate your consideration of this request.  

 

Per the standardized hearing request memo, please find attached: 

 

• HB 157 Sponsor Statement  
• HB 157 Sectional Analysis 
• HB 157 Explanation of Changes 
• HB 157 Fiscal Note – DOA 4.9.21 
• HB 157 Legislative Legal Memo 3.31.21 
• HB 157 Response to (H)STA 4.25.21 
• HB 157 Letters of Support 4.28.21 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or my staff, Crystal Koeneman at 
465-5050. 


